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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
July 12, 2024 
 
To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 

   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
     County Engineer  

 
Re:  Bozeman Road Improvements 

   Receipt of Bids 
 
On July 11, 2024, bids were received from 1 contractor for the 3 variations of the Bozeman Road 
Improvements Project put out for bid.  The bids were received from Hemphill Construction and are listed 
below for the 3 projects: 
 

• Bozeman Road Improvements, Project # STP-6985-00(001)LPA/106993-701000 
o Hemphill Construction: $38,626,968.00 

 
• Bozeman Road Improvements:  Hwy 463 to Reunion Parkway 

o Hemphill Construction: $31,602,789.51 
 

• Bozeman Road at Gluckstadt Road Intersection Improvements 
o Hemphill Construction: $5,743,460.00 

 
The Engineering Department requests direction from the Board as to their wishes whether to award a project 
at all, the larger of the projects, or one or both of the smaller projects. 
 

 
 
 

 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 


























